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No.Ft.48:5286/2020(FCA),
H.P. Forest Department.

Dated Shimla-1, the !1 2 ~.V ﬂ

From: Nodal Officer-cum-Addl.Pr.CCF (FCA) To: CCF Chamba.
O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1

Subject: Diversion of 3.2808 hectare of forest land in favour of HPPWD for the
construction of link road from Saila Mathala to Luhani (Kms. 0/0 to
5/505) within the jurisdiction of Dalhousie Division, Distt. Chamba,
Himachal Pradesh.

Memo:

Please refer to your office Memo. No. 4446 dated 25.10.2021 on the subject
cited above.

2 The proposal received vide your above referred communication is found
incomplete. The following shortcomings have been noticed in the proposal which is to be
completed. Proposal folders received are returned herewith. All the requisite documents may
please be placed in the proposal folder witwh proper numbering and index.

1. Against column No. 1(iii) of Part-I of the Proposal folder, the cost of project
has been mentioned 2.30 lacs whereas in online Part-I,against column No. A-I
(vii), the cost of project has been mentioned as 230 lacs.

Against column No. C(iii) of online Part-I, toposheet showing the alternative

alignment with proposed site has not been found uploaded as placed in the

proposal folder at Page No. 21 of the proposal folder.

3. Alternative alignment have also not been shown in the digital map also.
Digital map showing alternative with proposed alignment should be placed in
the proposal folder and also be uploaded in online Part-1 against column No.
C(iv).

4. Incomplete CA scheme has been found uploaded in online Part-II against
column No. 13 (i1).

5. Against column No. 16 of Part-II, instead of recommendation of DFO
concerned, a CA scheme is found uploaded.
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Nodal Officer-cum-AddI.Pr.CCF (FCA)
Ofo Pr.CCF, HP, Shimla-1 ,e=/

Endst. No. Ft.48-5286/2021 (FCA) Dated Shimla-1, the! 200¥

Copy is forwarded to the following for necessary action:-
1. DFO Dalhousie.
2. Executive Engineer, HPPWD Division Dalhousie, Distt. Chamba, Himachal Pradesh.

Nodal Ofﬁcer-’!lm’: dI.Pr.CCF (FCA)

O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1 ~@<¢_
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